Brenda Gerold

From: Brenda Gerold

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 10:40 AM
To: lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com

Subject: RE: Warranty info needed for WO 12316

Thanks Lindsay. | will upload this email correspondence to WO 12316 for warranty reference.
Very Respectfully,

Brenda Gerold

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302
99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-
5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Brenda Gerold <brenda.gerold@cmimgmt.com>
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: RE: Warranty info needed for WO 12316

Yes Brenda,
This would be the same way, warrant would be under the unit but if something were to happen within a year we would
replace the part.

Lindsay Ruby

S&S MECHANICAL

"Feeling Good About What We Do"
(P): 301-574-1555 (F): 301-574-1558
lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com
www.sandsmidatlantic.com

From: Brenda Gerold <brenda.gerold@cmimgmt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 11:34 AM

To: lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: FW: Warranty info needed for WO 12316

Hi Lindsay,



Checking back for a warranty doc on the oil pressure switch.
Any status on that?

If the warranty is something your company would handle working with your supplier, just put that in an email and | can
use that for documentation.

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

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Lindsay Ruby (lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com) <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: FW: Warranty info needed for WO 12316

Hi Lindsay,

Happy Friday!

Just checking back with you on the warranty doc for the oil pressure switch.
Please advise.

Thanks.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Lindsay Ruby (lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com) <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: Warranty info needed for WO 12316

Hi Lindsay,
Please provide warranty info for the part listed below.

MDO013

WO 12316

Carrier Oil Pressure Switch/HK06UCO001 / chiller
circuit 1- $526.65

Completed 5/27/20

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



